NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxanne Brower, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Stewart McDonald, Superintendent

FROM: Everett Haimes, Director of Information Technology
DATE: February 27, 2019
SUBJECT: Surplus of Outdated Machooks Memo No. SB19-141

(Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:
4.0 FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL STEWARDSHIP: Effectively employ our operational and financial

resources to support our strategic goals and long-term stability of the district.
4.2 TECHNOLOGY: Leverage technology as a tool to facilitate learning, communication, and collaboration.

Recommendation:
The Board of Education to approve the Surplus of outdated Macbooks in the amount of $194,549.00.

Issue Summary:

The North Slope Borough School District replaced a total of 1,529 outdated Macbooks under the computer refresh
process with the highest bid made by Diamond Assets. The Macbooks are outdated by one to three years and are
valued at $194,549.00 in the current condition. The devices graded total came to the amount of $212,224.00 with
$17,675.00 in deductions due to conditions varying by etchings and missing/bad MagSafe chargers.

The Macbooks have been replaced and have a replacement cycle of five years.

Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the surplus of Macbooks in the amount of $194,549.00 as
described in memo no. SB19-141 and attachments.”

Moved By: Seconded By:

Vote: Advisory Vote:




